

KILKENNY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING May 12, 2022

There was a regular meeting of the Kilkenny City Council held in Council Chambers on May 12, 2022.

Council in attendance: Mayor Cameron Hankins, Council Members: Tammy Holicky, Terry Ferch, Julie Balfe and Bob Busta

Staff in attendance: Marissa Johnson-City Clerk, Jason Moran-City Attorney

Persons in attendance: Michael Hogan, Marry Hogan, Christy Anderson, Roger Spitzack, Jessie Mathison, David Mathison, Joe Johnson, Dan Tousley, Sharon Balfe, Lee Balfe, Ann Rosario and Mark Pittman

- **1.** Call to Order: Mayor Cameron Hankins called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance:
- **3.** Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting held April 7, 2022. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **4. Approval of Minutes:** Public Hearing held April 14, 2022. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **5. Approval of Minutes:** Regular Meeting held April 14, 2022. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **6. Approval of Minutes:** Special Meeting held April 21, 2022. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **7. Approval of agenda.** Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the agenda as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **8. Staff Announcements:** Thursday June 9th at 6pm Halfway to St. Paddy's Day Meeting and City Council Meeting at 6:30pm. Marissa has the Officials meeting PowerPoint from last month if any council members want the email.
- 9. Presentations:
 - A) Kilkenny Housing & Rental Code: Motion by Tammy Holicky, second by Bob Busta to not pass Kilkenny Housing and Rental Code. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
 - **B)** Sheriff Department: Sgt. Dan Tousley explained TZD(Toward Zero Deaths) program that's add more patrolling. There were 6 recorded incidents in the City and 20 traffic stops in city limits and Township.
 - C) PeopleService: Did not attend
 - D) Tyler Kistner for Congress: Did not attend
 - E) Toy Box Saloon: Did not attend

10. New Business:

- A) Veterans Memorial: Marissa will attend Kilkenny's American Legion Post Meeting next month and discuss the project. There was discussion on placing the memorial on the NE side of the city lot.
- **B)** Post Office Front Door: Terry Ferch is still in talks with a handyman to look at the door.

- **C) Railroad Avenue North- Potholes:** Conversation on vacating the north end of Railroad with an easement with Holickys. There will need to be a public hearing to move further.
- **D**) **Bleachers at Park:** Bleachers in front of the swings need to be sanded and repainted. Someone will contact Bill.

11. Unfinished Business:

- A) Street Signs: We will wait for Highway3/Kilkenny Road project to be finished.
- B) OSHA: Fire Department Garage Exhaust Emissions: Ryan has multiple quotes.
- C) Flagpole at the Park: One pole with the American flag and Firefighter flag.
- **12. Approval of Disbursements**. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the City's disbursements and May expenditures. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- 13. Imprest Cash Fund: The Imprest cash fund does not need to be paid back this month.
- **14. Citizen Time:** Sharon Balfe wants to build up her front lawn and create a 2 foot retaining wall and eventually add a small garage. Basketball hoop at the park is broken. Tammy will look into prices for a replacement.

15. Council Discussion:

16. Adjourn. Motion by Julie Balfe, seconded by Tammy Holicky to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.

Mayor, Cameron Hankins

Marissa Johnson, City Clerk